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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

SECRET 

MEMORANDUM FOR: SEE BELOW 

08-Apr-1994 15:29 EDT 

FROM: Richard A. Clarke 
(CLARKER) 

SUBJECT: *** FOR 4:00 MEETING IN PENTAGON 

DQD i s looking at three options: 

1. Permissive evacuation: The ambassador thinks he can get a 
safe conduct/laissez passe to drive the Amcits out of the 
country. (This s t r i k e s DOD as the easy way out but fr a n k l y 
scares me.) 

2. Belgian Forced Entry: The Belgians would be flown i n by 
the US to a staging area (Bujumbura) and would then be 
choppered i n to K i g a l i . DOD opposes the use of US helos. 

3. US NEO: George Joulwan has begun planning. The Marine 
c a r r i e r has been moved from Somalia to Mombasa (a long way 
from Rwanda). The US Special Forces Group i n Germany has an 
African s p e c i a l i s t u n i t that could be flown i n quickly (8 
hour f l i g h t ) . JCS thinks that t h i s force i s "too small" and 
i s worried about doing an operation at the end of such a long 
tether. 

E.O. 13526, 1.4(d) 

D i s t r i b u t i o n : 

FOR: W. Anthony K. Lake 
FOR: Samuel R. Berger 
FOR: Neal S. Wolin 
FOR: Donald K. Steinberg 
FOR: Kristen K. Cicio 
FOR: Wilma G. Hall 
CC: Records 

( LAKE ) 
( BERGER ) 
( WOLIN ) 
( STEINBERG ) 
( CICIO ) 
( HALL ) 
( RECORDS ) 
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